
April 4, 2022  

 

 1 Road Paving and Treatment 

 April 4, 2022 

ADDENDUM NO.1 

 

Road Paving and Treatment 2022 Through 2024 

Project No. 22DPW07 

Ayer DPW 

 
This addendum amends and/or supplements the bid documents as indicated below.  Only these 

items alter the Bid Documents; any verbal discussions or responses are hereby declared null and 

void.   

 

Sealed Bids for the General Contract will be received from General Contractors for the Road 

Paving and Treatment 22DPW07 at the Ayer DPW Office, 25 Brook Street, Ayer, MA 01432 

until 1:00 PM on Friday, April 8, 2022 and at that time and place bids will be publicly opened 

and read aloud. 

 

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Form for General Bid.   

 

SPECIFICATIONS 

 

1. Please add the attached Section 00405 Experience Statement which was inadvertently 

omitted. 

 

Attachments: Section 00405 Experience Statement 

 



 00405-1  
 EXPERIENCE STATEMENT   

22DPW07 

 00405-1 
 
 
 SECTION 00405 
 
 EXPERIENCE STATEMENT  
 
 
All questions must be answered with clear and comprehensive data; if necessary, add additional 
pages.  This statement must be notarized.  
 
l.  Name of Bidder.  
                       
2.  Permanent Main Office address.  
                     
                     
 
3.  When organized.  
                     
 
4.  Where incorporated.  
                     
 
5.  How many years have you been engaged in the contracting business under your present 

firm name?  Also state names and dates of previous firm names, if any.  
                     
                     
                     
 
6.  State work of a similar nature to that stated in the Bid Proposal, including references 

that will assist the Owner to judge experience, skill and business standing:  
                     
                     
                     
 
7.  Contracts on hand.  (Schedule these, showing gross amount of each contract and the 

approximate anticipated dates of completion.)  
                     
                     
                     
                     
 
8.  General character of work performed by your company.  
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22DPW07 

9.  Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?___(Yes)  
  ___(No)  If so, where and why?  
                     
                     
                     
                     
 
10.  Have you ever defaulted on a contract? ___(Yes)  ___(No).  If so, where and why?  
                     
                     
                     

 
11.  List the more important contracts recently executed by your company, stating 

approximate cost for each, and the month and year completed. 
                      
                     
                     
 
12.  List your major equipment available for this contract.  
                     
                     
                     
 
13.  List your key personnel such as Project Superintendent and foremen available for this 

contract.  
                     
                     
                     
 
14.  List any subcontractors whom you would expect to use and the general components of 

the Project (e.g. Electrical, Plumbing, HVAC, etc.) for which they will be responsible.  
Indicate other projects on which the proposed subcontractor has worked with you. 

 
                     
                     
                     
                     
                     
 
15.  Name and address of banking institutions with whom you do business.   
 
                     
                     
                     
 
  Do you grant the Engineer permission to contact this (these) institutions? ___(Yes)   

___(No)  
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22DPW07 

 
Dated at ____________________ this _______________ day of ______________, 20____   
                        
          ________________________________________ 
                                     (Name of Bidder)  
                     By_______________________________________ 
 
State of ________________S         Title________________________________________ 
 
County of _______________)  
 
_______________________ being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is  
 
of _______________________________________ and that the answers to the foregoing  
      (Name of Organization) 
 
questions and all statements contained therein are true and correct.  
 
Sworn to before me this ________________ day of ________________________, 20___.   
                  _____________________________________________ 
      (Notary Public) 
         My commission expires_______________________. 
 
 
 
 END OF SECTION 
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